Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Without Prejudice

Dear Jason,

We refer to the subject matter.

Vic (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 13 November, 2019 6:58 PM

Jason

Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Nancy Lam

Your Ref: SE 4101P - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGK 7277G AND SE 4101P
ON 08/07/2019 - LKK REF CC6/AIG19019633/Uhb3

We noted that there was a PIR against our Insured for this matter.

Meanwhile, our Insured had reported that he was not aware of this accident.

HNUAFUNC
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

Circumstances Of Accident #carpark Accident_Scenario Moving &amp; Parked Blue Car Sgk7277g White Car N.a. |
letter from traffic police stating that | have hit a parked vehicle at K K hospital. | have make a police report (refer to
the advice of the Traffic Police investigation officer. | am not aware of the stated incident in the report. | have don
on my vehicle and found no visible damage.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

As such, we would like to request for a copy of your client’s video footage for our further action.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Save the ELarth- Print only wherr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



